CRS Report for Congress

Received through the CRS Web

Congressional Liaison Offices of Selected Federal Agencies

Updated June 23, 1998

Kendra C. Kay and Mary F. Coleman Office of the Associate Director for Research

For Congressional Use Only

ABSTRACT

This is a directory of approximately 150 government agencies designed to assist congressional staff in contacting agencies of the legislative branch, cabinet departments and other executive branch agencies and boards and commissions. This directory contains names of congressional liaison officers, addresses, telephone and fax numbers, and occasionally e-mail addresses. It is regularly updated each spring. A related CRS product is "Where To Get Publications from the Executive and Independent Agencies: A Directory of Sources for Official Documents", CRS Report 97-129 C. This guide is revised by CRS yearly.

Congressional Liaison Offices of Selected Federal Agencies

Summary

This list of about 150 congressional liaison offices is intended to help congressional offices in placing telephone calls and addressing correspondence to government agencies. In each case, the information was supplied by the agency itself and is current as of the date of publication. Entries are arranged alphabetically in three sections: legislative branch; executive branch; and agencies, boards, and commissions. When looking for a particular agency, we suggest using the alphabetical index at the back of this document, since the organizational affiliation of each agency may not be readily apparent.

Specific telephone numbers for correspondence, publications, and fax transmissions have been provided for each applicable agency. When using fax, it is important to include the entire mailing address on a cover sheet, as many of the listed fax machines are not directly located in the liaison offices.

A few agencies included their e-mail address as well. When e-mailing agencies please remember to include your name, affiliation, phone number, and return address, to ensure a speedy response. Users should be aware that e-mail is not a confidential means of transmission.

As a time-saving device, the main telephone number for each agency has been listed in the index.

Entry listing pages have been designed to afford space for users to revise and update (as needed) through the year if names, titles, or phone numbers change.

Contents

| Legislative Branch | | 1 |
|--|-----|----|
| Congressional Budget Office | | 1 |
| General Accounting Office | | |
| Government Printing Office | | |
| The Library of Congress | | |
| Congressional Research Service | | |
| | | |
| Executive Branch | | 2 |
| Executive Office of the President | | |
| Office of the First Lady | | |
| Council of Economic Advisers | | |
| Council on Environmental Quality | | |
| National Security Council | | |
| Office of Management and Budget | | |
| Office of National Drug Control Policy | | |
| Office of Science and Technology Policy | | |
| Office of the U.S. Trade Representative | | |
| Office of the Vice President | | |
| Departments | | |
| Department of Agriculture | | |
| Forest Service | | |
| Department of Commerce | | |
| • | | |
| Bureau of the Census | | |
| Economic Development Administration | | |
| International Trade Administration | | |
| Minority Business Development Agency | | |
| National Institute of Standards and Technology | | |
| National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration | | |
| National Telecommunications and Information Administration | | |
| Patent and Trademark Office | | |
| Department of Defense | | |
| Defense Intelligence Agency | | |
| Defense Logistics Agency | | |
| Defense Security Assistance Agency | | |
| Department of the Air Force | | |
| Department of the Army | | |
| Department of the Navy | | |
| Department of Education | | |
| Office for Civil Rights | | |
| Department of Energy | | |
| Federal Energy Regulatory Commission | • • | 10 |
| Department of Health and Human Services | | |
| Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration | | |
| Food and Drug Administration | | |
| Health Care Financing Administration | • • | 10 |
| National Institutes of Health | | 11 |

| Department of Housing and Urban Development | |
|--|------|
| Department of the Interior | |
| Bureau of Indian Affairs | . 11 |
| Bureau of Land Management | . 11 |
| Bureau of Reclamation | |
| Fish and Wildlife Service | . 12 |
| Minerals Management Service | . 12 |
| National Park Service | . 12 |
| Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement | . 12 |
| U.S. Geological Survey | |
| Department of Justice | |
| Bureau of Prisons | . 13 |
| Drug Enforcement Administration | . 13 |
| Federal Bureau of Investigation | |
| Immigration and Naturalization Service | |
| Office of Justice Programs | |
| U.S. Marshals Service | |
| Department of Labor | |
| Mine Safety and Health Administration | |
| Occupational Safety and Health Administration | |
| Department of State | |
| Department of State | |
| U.S. Coast Guard | |
| | |
| Department of the Treasury | |
| Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms | |
| Comptroller of the Currency | |
| Internal Revenue Service | |
| Office of Thrift Supervision | |
| U.S. Customs Service | |
| Department of Veterans Affairs | . 16 |
| Agencies, Boards, and Commissions | . 17 |
| African Development Foundation | |
| Agency for International Development | |
| American Battle Monuments Commission | |
| Amtrak | |
| Appalachian Regional Commission | |
| Architectural and Transportation Barriers Compliance Board | |
| Central Intelligence Agency | |
| Commission on Civil Rights | |
| Commission of Fine Arts | |
| Commodity Futures Trading Commission | |
| Consumer Information Center | |
| | |
| Consumer Product Safety Commission | |
| Corporation for National Service | |
| District of Columbia | |
| Environmental Protection Agency | |
| Equal Employment Opportunity Commission | |
| Export-Import Bank of the United States | |
| Farm Credit Administration | |
| Federal Communications Commission | |
| Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation | . 21 |

| | Federal Election Commission | 21 |
|------|---|----|
| | Federal Emergency Management Agency | 21 |
| | Federal Labor Relations Authority | 21 |
| | Federal Maritime Commission | 21 |
| | Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service | 21 |
| | Federal Reserve System | 22 |
| | Federal Trade Commission | |
| | General Services Administration | 22 |
| | Inter-American Foundation | 22 |
| | Legal Services Corporation | 22 |
| | Merit Systems Protection Board | |
| | National Aeronautics and Space Administration | |
| | National Archives and Records Administration | |
| | National Capital Planning Commission | |
| | National Commission on Libraries and Information Science | |
| | National Council on Disability | |
| | National Credit Union Administration | |
| | National Endowment for the Arts | |
| | National Endowment for the Humanities | |
| | National Labor Relations Board | |
| | National Mediation Board | |
| | National Research Council | |
| | National Science Foundation | |
| | National Transportation Safety Board | |
| | Nuclear Regulatory Commission | |
| | Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission | |
| | Office of Personnel Management | |
| | Overseas Private Investment Corporation | |
| | Panama Canal Commission | |
| | Peace Corps | |
| | Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation | |
| | Postal Rate Commission | |
| | President's Committee on Employment of People with Disabilities | |
| | President's Council on Physical Fitness and Sports | |
| | Railroad Retirement Board | |
| | Securities and Exchange Commission | |
| | Securities Investor Protection Corporation | |
| | Selective Service System | |
| | Small Business Administration | |
| | Smithsonian Institution | |
| | Social Security Administration | |
| | Social Security Liaison Office | |
| | Surface Transportation Board | |
| | Tennessee Valley Authority | |
| | U.S. Arms Control and Disarmament Agency | |
| | U.S. Information Agency | |
| | U.S. International Trade Commission | |
| | U.S. Postal Service | |
| | Congressional Outreach | |
| | | |
| Inde | ex | 31 |
| | | |

Congressional Liaison Offices of Selected Federal Agencies

Legislative Branch

Congressional Budget Office Tel: (202) 226-2600 David Delquadro Publications: (202) 226-2809 Director, Administration and Info. Division Fax: (202) 226-2714

Congressional Budget Office

Room 405

Second and D Streets, S.W. (Hank Cox, Assistant for the Washington, D.C. 20515 Administration and Info. Division)

General Accounting Office Tel: (202) 512-4400 Helen H. Hsing Publications: (202) 512-5388 Fax: (202) 512-7919

Director, Office of Congressional Relations

General Accounting Office

Room 7125

441 G Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20548

Government Printing Office Tel: (202) 512-0224 Charles Cook Fax: (202) 512-1101

Superintendent, Congressional Printing

Management Division

U.S. Government Printing Office

Room C-730

710 North Capitol Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20401

(Vacant) Tel: (202) 512-1991 Fax: (202) 512-1293

Director, Congressional, Legislative and

Public Affairs

U.S. Government Printing Office

732 North Capitol Street, N.W., Room 803

Washington, D.C. 20401

Francis Buckley, Superintendent of Documents Tel: (202) 512-1800

Non-congressional publications Tel: (202) 512-1800 Congressional publications Tel: (202) 512-1808 Fax orders (requires GPO Deposit Account or a Fax: (202) 512-2250

Discover/Novus, Mastercard, or Visa credit card)

The Library of CongressCapitol ext. 76577Geraldine OtrembaTel: (202) 707-6577DirectorFax: (202) 707-4350

Congressional Relations Office The Library of Congress 1st Street and Independence Avenue, S.E. Washington, D.C. 20540-1030

Loan Division (requests for books): Capitol ext. 75445

Tel: (202) 707-5445 Fax: Capitol ext. 75986 Fax: (202) 707-5986

Congressional Research ServiceCapitol ext. 75700Daniel P. MulhollanTel: (202) 707-5700

Director
Congressional Research Service
The Library of Congress
1st Street and Independence Avenue, S.E.
Publications: Capitol ext. 77132
The Library of Congress
Fax: Capitol ext. 76745
Fax: (202) 707-6745

Washington, D.C. 20540-7210

Executive Branch

Executive Office of the President

The White HouseTel: (202) 456-2230Larry SteinCorrespondence: (202) 456-7500Senior Advisor to the PresidentFax: (202) 456-6221

and Director for Legislative Affairs

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20502

For House offices: Tel: (202) 456-6620 Don Goldberg, Al Maldon Fax: (202) 456-2604

Deputy Assistants to the President for Legislative Affairs

For Senate offices: Tel: (202) 456-6620 Janet Murquia Fax: (202) 456-2604

Deputy Director to the President

and Senate Liaison for Legislative Affairs

Office of the First Lady Tel: (202) 456-6266

Melanne Verveer Fax: (202) 456-6244

Chief of Staff E-mail: first.lady@whitehouse.gov

Office of the First Lady

The White House Room 100 OEOB

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20500

Council of Economic Advisers Tel: (202) 395-5084 Fax: (202) 395-6958 Michele Jolin

Chief of Staff

Council of Economic Advisers

Old Executive Office Building

Room 314

17th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20502

Council on Environmental Quality Tel: (202) 456-6224 Fax: (202) 456-2710

Kathleen McGinty

Chair

Council on Environmental Quality

Old Executive Office Building

Room 360

17th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20501

National Security Council Tel: (202) 456-9171

Mara Rudman Fax: (202) 456-9170

Senior Director of Legislative Affairs

National Security Council

Old Executive Office Building

17th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20504

Office of Management and Budget Tel: (202) 395-4790

Charles Kieffer Fax: (202) 395-3729 Acting Associate Director for Legislative Affairs

Old Executive Office Building

Room 243

17th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20503

Office of National Drug Control Policy Tel: (202) 395-6602

Melvin Dubee Fax: (202) 395-6640

Assistant Director of Legislative Affairs

Office of National Drug Control Policy Executive Office of the President

Office of Science and Technology Policy

Martha Livingston

General Counsel

Office of Science and Technology Policy

Old Executive Office Building

Room 428½

17th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20502

Office of the U.S. Trade Representative

Elizabeth Arky

Assistant U.S. Trade Representative for Congressional Affairs

Room 111

600 17th Street, N.W

Washington, D.C. 20508

Office of the Vice President

Kay Casstevens

Director of Legislative Affairs

Office of the Vice President

Room S-212, The Capitol

Washington, D.C. 20510

Departments

Department of Agriculture

J. David Carlin

Assistant Secretary for Congressional Relations

U.S. Department of Agriculture

213A Administration Building

Jefferson Drive, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20250

Forest Service

Emma Carroll Legislative Liaison Officer

U.S. Department of Agriculture

Forest Service

Auditors Building

5th Floor, Southwest Wing

201 14th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20250

Department of Commerce

Ellen Bloom

Acting Assistant Secretary for Legislative

and Intergovernmental Affairs

Tel: (202) 456-2735 Fax: (202) 456-6049

Tel: (202) 395-6951

Fax: (202) 395-4656

Capitol ext. 48391

Tel: (202) 224-8391

Tel: (202) 720-7095

Publications: (202) 720-3365 Fax: (202) 720-8077

Tel: (202) 205-1617

Fax: (202) 205-1225

Tel: (202) 482-3663

Fax: (202) 482-4420

U.S. Department of Commerce Room 5421 14th Street and Constitution Avenue, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20230

Bureau of the CensusJoanne Caldwell

Tel: (301) 457-2123
Fax: (301) 457-3679

Congressional Affairs Officer U.S. Department of Commerce

Bureau of the Census F.O.B. 3, Room 2073 Washington, D.C. 20233

Economic Development Administration Tel: (202) 482-5314

Ella M. Rusinko Fax: (202) 273-4723

Director, Office of Communications and Congressional Liaison

Economic Development Administration

U.S. Department of Commerce

Herbert Hoover Building, Room 7814A 14th Street and Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20230

International Trade AdministrationTel: (202) 482-3015Jerry BonhamFax: (202) 482-0900

Jerry Bonham Director, Office of Legislative

and Intergovernmental Affairs International Trade Administration

U.S. Department of Commerce

Herbert Hoover Building, Room 3424

14th Street and Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20230

Minority Business Development Agency Tel: (202) 482-5061 (Vacant) Fax: (202) 501-4698

Acting Chief, Office of Legislative and Intergovernmental Affairs

Minority Business Development Agency

U.S. Department of Commerce

Herbert Hoover Building, Room 5053

14th Street and Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20230

National Institute of Standards and Technology
Verna B. Hines

Tel: (301) 975-3080
Fax: (301) 926-2569

Acting Director, Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs

National Institute of Standards and Technology

U.S. Department of Commerce

Building 101, Room A-1111

Gaithersburg, MD 20899-0001

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Tel: (202) 482-4981

Brian Wheeler Fax: (202) 482-4960/2247

Director of Legislative Affairs

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

U.S. Department of Commerce

Herbert Hoover Building, Room 5221

14th Street and Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20230

National Telecommunications and

Information AdministrationTel: (202) 482-1551James WasilewskiFax: (202) 482-1635

Acting Director of Congressional Affairs

National Telecommunications and Information

Administration

U.S. Department of Commerce

Herbert Hoover Building, Room 4898

14th Street and Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20230

Patent and Trademark Office Tel: (703) 305-9310

Janie F. Cooksey Fax: (703) 305-8885

Congressional Liaison

Office of Congressional Affairs

Patent and Trademark Office

Washington, D.C. 20231

Department of Defense Tel: (703) 697-6210

Sandra K. Stuart Fax: (703) 697-8299

Assistant Secretary of Defense

U.S. Department of Defense

The Pentagon, Room 3E966 Washington, D.C. 20301-1300

Defense Intelligence AgencyE. John Hutzell

Tel: (703) 697-5101
Fax: (703) 695-3687

Acting Chief, Legislative Liaison Office

Defense Intelligence Agency

U.S. Department of Defense

The Pentagon, Room 2D246

Washington, D.C. 20340-2033

Defense Logistics AgencyTel: (703) 767-6310
Daniel W. McGinty
Fax: (703) 767-6312

Staff Director for Congressional Affairs

Defense Logistics Agency (DLA-Y)

Department of Defense

8725 John J. Kingman Road

Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-6221

Defense Security Assistance Agency

Vanessa Allen-Murray Tel: (703) 604-6617 Chief, Legislative and Planning Division Fax: (703) 604-6542

Defense Security Assistance Agency

Department of Defense

Suite 303

1111 Jefferson Davis Highway

Arlington, VA 22202

Senate Liaison: Tel: (703) 604-6617

Peter Ipsen

House Liaison: Tel: (703) 604-6617

Brian Knapp

Department of the Air Force Tel: (703) 697-8153/4

Maj. Gen. Paul V. Hester Correspondence: (703) 697-4142 Director of Legislative Liaison Fax: (703) 697-2001

Secretary of Airforce/Office of Legislative Liaison

U.S. Department of the Airforce

1160 Airforce Pentagon

Washington, D.C. 20330

For House offices: Tel: Capitol ext. 56656/7
Col. Steve Wood (202) 225-6656/7
B-322 Rayburn House Office Building Fax: (202) 685-2592

U.S. House of Representatives Washington, D.C. 20515

For Senate offices:

Col. Jeff McChesney

Tel: (202) 224-2481

182 Russell Senate Office Building

Fax: (202) 685-2527

U.S. Senate

Washington, D.C. 20510

Department of the ArmyTel: (703) 697-6767Maj. Gen. Bruce K. ScottFax: (703) 614-7751Chief of Legislative LiaisonCorrespondence: (703) 697-8381

U.S. Department of the Army The Pentagon, Room 2C631 Washington, D.C. 20310-1600

For House offices: Capitol ext. 53853
Col. Daniel E. Fleming Tel: (202) 225-3853
B-325 Rayburn House Office Building Fax: (202) 685-2674

U.S. House of Representatives Washington, D.C. 20515

For Senate offices: Capitol ext. 42881/2
Col. Randall D. Bookout Tel: (202) 224-2881/2
183 Russell Senate Office Building Fax: (202) 685-2570

U.S. Senate

Washington, D.C. 20510

 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
 Tel: (202) 761-0101

 Col. Robert Burkhardt
 or (202) 761-0100

 Executive Director
 Fax: (202) 761-8992

Directorate of Civil Works

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (CECW-ZC)

Pulaski Building, Room 7233 20 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20314-1000

Department of the NavyTel: (703) 697-7146R. Adm. Norbert R. Ryan, Jr.Fax: (703) 614-7089Chief of Legislative AffairsE-mail: ryan-norb@hq.secnav.navy.mil

Department of the Navy 1300 Navy Pentagon

Washington, D.C. 20350-1300

For House offices: Tel: (202) 685-6079 Capt. Dale O. Snodgrass Fax: (202) 685-6077

Director, House Liaison Office

Department of the Navy

B-324 Rayburn House Office Building

U.S. House of Representatives Washington, D.C. 20515

For Senate offices: Tel: (202) 685-6009 Capt. Barry Costello Fax: (202) 685-6005

Director, Senate Liaison Office

Department of the Navy

182 Russell Senate Office Building

U.S. Senate

Washington, D.C. 20510

U.S. Marine Corps

For House offices:

Lt. Col. John Kelly
U.S.M.C. Liaison Officer

Tel: (202) 685-6079
Fax: (202) 685-6077

B-324 Rayburn House Office Building

U.S. House of Representatives

For Senate offices: Tel: (202) 685-6009 Col. Terry Paul Fax: (202) 685-6005 U.S.M.C. Deputy Liaison Officer 182 Russell Senate Office Building

U.S. Senate Washington, D.C. 20510

Joint Chiefs of Staff Tel: (703) 614-1777 Col. William L. Webb 3rd., USAF Fax: (703) 697-3083

Legislative Assistant to Chairman

Joint Chiefs of Staff

The Pentagon, Room 2E837 Washington, D.C. 20318-9999

National Security Agency/Central Security Service Tel: (301) 688-7246 Dr. Cathy E. Hanks Fax: (301) 497-2888

Chief, Legislative Affairs Office

National Security Agency/Central Security Service

Department of Defense

Ft. George Meade, MD 20755-6249

Department of Education Tel: (202) 401-0020 Scott Fleming Fax: (202) 401-1438

Assistant Secretary for Legislation and Congressional Affairs

U.S. Department of Education

F.O.B. 10, Room 6337

600 Independence Avenue, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20202

Tel: (202) 401-1028 **Office for Civil Rights** Fax: (202) 401-1438

Jack McGrath, Legislative Analyst

Office of Legislation

U.S. Department of Education

F.O.B. 10, Room 6337

600 Independence Avenue, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20202-3100

Department of Energy Tel: (202) 586-5450 John C. Angell Fax: (202) 586-4891

Assistant Secretary for Congressional

Public and Intergovernmental Affairs U.S. Department of Energy

Forrestal Building, Room 7B138

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20585-0800

Federal Energy Regulatory CommissionTel: (202) 208-0870
Don A. Chamblee
Fax: (202) 208-2106

Director of Congressional, Intergovernmental,

and Public Affairs

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Room 11H

Washington, D.C. 20201

888 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20426

Department of Health and Human Services Tel: (202) 690-7627

Richard J. Tarplin

Asst. Secretary for Legislation (Designate)
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Hubert Humphrey Building, Room 416 G
200 Independence Avenue, S.W.

Congressional Liaison: (202) 690-6786
Human Services: (202) 690-6311
Publications: (202) 690-6786
Health Issues: (202) 690-7450
Grants: (202) 690-6786

Substance Abuse and Mental Health

 Services Administration
 Tel: (301) 443-4640

 Joseph D. Faha
 Fax: (301) 443-1450

Director, Division of Legislation

and External Affairs E-mail: ldaniel@samhsa.gov

Fax: (202) 690-7380

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services

Administration

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

12C-15 Parklawn Building

5600 Fishers Lane

Rockville, MD 20857

Food and Drug Administration Tel: (301) 443-3793

Diane Thompson Fax: (301) 443-2567

Associate Commissioner for Legislative Affairs or

Food and Drug Administration (301) 594-6778

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Parklawn Building

5600 Fishers Lane, Room 15-55

Rockville, MD 20857

Health Care Financing Administration Tel: (202) 690-5960

Carleen Talley Fax: (202) 690-8168

Director, Congressional Affairs Division Health Care Financing Administration

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Room 341 H

200 Independence Avenue, S.W.

National Institutes of Health Tel: (301) 496-1461 Karen O'Steen Fax: (301) 496-8276

Director, Executive Secretariat Legislative Affairs: (301) 496-3471

National Institutes of Health

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Shannon Building, Room B1-44

9000 Rockville Pike Bethesda, MD 20892

Department of Housing and Urban DevelopmentHal C. Decell

Tel: (202) 708-0380
Fax: (202) 708-1350

Assistant Secretary for Congressional and

Intergovernmental Relations

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Room 10120

451 Seventh Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20410-1000

Department of the InteriorMelanie Beller
Tel: (202) 208-7693
Fax: (202) 208-5533

Assistant to the Secretary and Director of Congressional and Legislative Affairs

U.S. Department of the Interior

Room 6254

1849 C Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20240

Bureau of Indian AffairsTel: (202) 208-5706
Jacquelyn M. Cheek
Fax: (202) 208-4623

Director, Congressional and Legislative Affairs

U.S. Department of the Interior

Bureau of Indian Affairs

Room 4559

1849 C Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20240

Bureau of Land Management Tel: (202) 452-5010 Barbara Wainman Fax: (202) 452-0346

Legislative Affairs Group Manager

Bureau of Land Management

U.S. Department of the Interior

Mail Stop 401-LS

1849 C Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20240

 Bureau of Reclamation
 Tel: (202) 208-4501

 Lori Sonken
 Fax: (202) 208-5939

Chief, Congressional and Legislative Affairs

Bureau of Reclamation U.S. Department of the Interior Room 7641 1849 C Street, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20240

Fish and Wildlife Service Tel: (202) 208-5403 Fax: (202) 208-7059 (Vacant)

Chief, Office of Legislative Services U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service U.S. Department of the Interior Room 3038 1849 C Street, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20240

Minerals Management Service

Tel: (202) 208-3985 Lyn Herdt Fax: (202) 208-3968 Chief of Communications E-mail: lyn.herdt@mms.gov

Minerals Management Service U.S. Department of the Interior Room 4260 1849 C Street, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20240

National Park Service Tel: (202) 208-5656 Kitty Roberts Fax: (202) 208-5683

Assistant Director for Congressional and Legislative Affairs National Park Service U.S. Department of the Interior Room 3210 1849 C Street, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20240

Office of Surface Mining Reclamation

and Enforcement Tel: (202) 208-2565 Nancy L. Smith Fax: (202) 219-3106 Chief, Office of Communications or Office of Surface Mining Reclamation (202) 501-0549 and Enforcement

U.S. Department of the Interior Interior South Building, Room 262 1951 Constitution Avenue, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20240

U.S. Geological Survey

Timothy J. West Fax: (703) 648-5427 Congressional Liaison Chief E-mail: cong_liaison@usgs.gov

Tel: (703) 648-4455

U.S.G.S. National Center

Room 7A402, Mail Stop 112 12201 Sunrise Valley Drive Reston, VA 20192

Department of Justice

Ann M. Harkins

Acting Assistant Attorney General Office of Legislative Affairs

Room 1603

U.S. Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20530

Bureau of Prisons

Kathleen Hawk Sawyer

Director

Bureau of Prisons

U.S. Department of Justice

Room 654

320 First Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20534

Drug Enforcement Administration

Catherine H. Shaw

Chief of Congressional and Public Affairs

Drug Enforcement Administration

U.S. Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20537

Federal Bureau of Investigation

John E. Collingwood

Inspector-in-Charge

Office of Public and Congressional Affairs

Federal Bureau of Investigation

U.S. Department of Justice

Room 7240

935 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20535

Immigration and Naturalization Service

Allen Erenbaum

Director of Congressional Relations

Immigration and Naturalization Service

U.S. Department of Justice

Room 7030

425 I Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20536

Tel: (202) 514-2141

Fax: (202) 514-4482

Tel: (202) 514-8534

Fax: (202) 514-6878

Tel: (202) 307-7363

Fax: (202) 307-4778

Tel: (202) 324-2727

Fax: (202) 324-6490

Tel: (202) 514-5231

Fax: (202) 514-1117

Office of Justice Programs

Christopher Rizzuto Fax: (202) 514-5958

Tel: (202) 307-0703

Deputy Director, Office of Congressional

and Public Affairs

Office of Justice Programs

U.S. Department of Justice

6th Floor

810 7th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20531

U.S. Marshals Service Tel: (202) 307-9220 Tom Connor Fax: (202) 307-5228

Chief, Office of Congressional Affairs

U.S. Marshals Service

U.S. Department of Justice

600 Army-Navy Drive

Arlington, VA 22202

Department of Labor Tel: (202) 219-4692 Geri Palast Fax: (202) 219-5288

Correspondence: (202) 219-6019 Assistant Secretary for Congressional

and Intergovernmental Affairs

U.S. Department of Labor

Room S200-1325

200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20210

Mine Safety and Health Administration Tel: (703) 235-1392

Sylvia Milanese Fax: (703) 235-4369 Congressional Liaison E-mail: smilanese@msha.gov

Office of Congressional and Legislative Affairs

Mine Safety and Health Administration

U.S. Department of Labor

Room 608

4015 Wilson Boulevard

Arlington, VA 22203

Occupational Safety and Health Administration

Tel: (202) 219-8055 Fax: (202) 219-4383 Craig Obey Intergovernmental Affairs Department E-mail: cobey@dol.gov

Occupational Safety and Health Administration

U.S. Department of Labor

Room N3641

200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Department of State Tel: (202) 647-2163 Roxanne Reed Fax: (202) 647-1618 Office of Congressional Inquiries Correspondence: (202) 647-1608

U.S. Department of State

Room 5917

2201 C Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20520-7261

Department of Transportation Tel: (202) 366-9714 Nadine Hamilton Fax: (202) 366-3675

Acting Director, Office of Congressional Affairs

U.S. Department of Transportation

Room 10408 (I-10)

400 Seventh Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20590

U.S. Coast Guard Tel: (202) 366-4280 Capt. Jeffrey Hathaway Fax: (202) 366-7124

Chief, Congressional and Government Affairs Staff

U.S. Coast Guard

U.S. Department of Transportation

Room 10402

400 Seventh Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20590

For House offices: Capitol ext. 54775 Cmdr. John A. Gentile Tel: (202) 225-4775 B-320 Rayburn House Office Building Fax: (202) 426-6081

U.S. House of Representatives Washington, D.C. 20515

For Senate offices: Capitol ext. 42913 Cmdr. John Miko Tel: (202) 224-2913 183 Russell Senate Office Building Fax: (202) 755-1695

U.S. Senate

Washington, D.C. 20510

Department of the Treasury

Tel: (202) 622-0576/-1900 Ora D. Starks Fax: (202) 622-0534

Congressional Inquiries

U.S. Department of the Treasury

Room 3457

1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms Tel: (202) 927-8490

Steve Pirotte Fax: (202) 927-8863

Executive Assistant to the Director

Office of Legislative Affairs

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms

U.S. Department of the Treasury

Room 8150 Congressional Liaison 650 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W. House: Christine Smith Washington, D.C. 20226 Senate: Mary Mahoney

Comptroller of the Currency Tel: (202) 874-4840

Carolyn Z. McFarlane Fax: (202) 874-5305

Congressional Liaison Director Comptroller of the Currency U.S. Department of the Treasury

250 E Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20219

Internal Revenue Service Tel: (202) 622-9590 Flovd Williams Fax: (202) 622-4733

National Director for Legislative Affairs

Internal Revenue Service

U.S. Department of the Treasury

Room 3241

1111 Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20224

Office of Thrift Supervision Tel: (202) 906-6288 Fax: (202) 906-7477

Kevin L. Petrasic

Director of Congressional Affairs Office of Thrift Supervision

U.S. Department of the Treasury

1700 G Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20552

U.S. Customs Service Tel: (202) 927-1750 Gloria Bryant Fax: (202) 927-2152

Director, Office of Congressional Affairs

U.S. Customs Service

U.S. Department of the Treasury

Room 6.4A

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20229

Department of Veterans Affairs Tel: (202) 273-5628

Nurit Erger Fax: (202) 273-6791 **Director of Congressional Affairs**

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

810 Vermont Avenue, N.W.

For House Offices: Capitol ext. 52280 Philip R. Mayo Tel: (202) 225-2280 Director, Congressional Liaison Fax: (202) 453-5225

B-328 Rayburn House Office Building

U.S. House of Representatives (Paul Downes, Rep. Washington, D.C. 20515 Pamela Mugg, Rep.)

For Senate Offices: Capitol ext. 45351 Philip R. Mayo Tel: (202) 224-5351 Director, Congressional Liaison Fax: (202) 453-5218

321 Hart Senate Office Building

U.S. Senate

Washington, D.C. 20510 (Patricia Covington, Rep.)

Agencies, Boards, and Commissions

ACTION see Corporation for National Service

African Development Foundation Tel: (202) 673-3916 Cheryl Imani Countess Fax: (202) 673-3810

Congressional Liaison Officer African Development Foundation 10th Floor

1400 Eye Street, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20005

Agency for International Development Tel: (202) 712-4300 Robert K. Boyer Fax: (202) 216-3237

Senior Deputy Assistant Administrator for Legislative and Public Affairs Bureau for Legislative and Public Affairs Agency for International Development Ronald Reagan Building, Suite 610 1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20523-0016

American Battle Monuments Commission

Tel: (703) 696-6900 Lt. Col. Theodore Gloukhoff Fax: (703) 696-6666 Director, Personnel and Administration E-mail: gloukhofft@exchange_hq_ American Battle Monuments Commission abmc.hq.usace.army.mil

Courthouse Plaza 2

2300 Clarendon Boulevard, Suite 500

Arlington, VA 22201

Tel: (202) 906-3916 Amtrak Sandy Brown Fax: (202) 906-3865

Director, Governmental Affairs

Amtrak (National Railroad Passenger Corporation)

60 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E. (Tel: (202) 906-3941 Washington, D.C. 20002 constituent requests only)

Appalachian Regional Commission Tel: (202) 884-7660 Fax: (202) 884-7693

Guy Land Director, Congressional Liaison Appalachian Regional Commission

1666 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Room 600

Washington, D.C. 20235

Architectural and Transportation Barriers

Compliance Board Tel: (202) 272-5434 Kathy Roy-Johnson ext. 15 (for Roy-Johnson) Congressional Liaison Fax: (202) 272-5447 Architectural and Transportation Barriers TDD: (202) 272-5449

Compliance Board

1331 F Street, N.W., Suite 1000 (1-800-872-2253 for technical Washington, D.C. 20004-1111 assistance on ADA Guide)

Central Intelligence Agency Tel: (703) 482-6121 John Moseman Fax: (703) 482-5841

Director of Congressional Affairs Central Intelligence Agency Room 7-C38 CIA

Washington, D.C. 20505

Commission on Civil Rights Tel: (202) 376-8317 James Cunningham Fax: (202) 376-8315

Assistant Staff Director

for Congressional Affairs E-mail: james.f.cunningham@ Commission on Civil Rights usccr.sprint.com

Suite 730

624 Ninth Street, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20425

Commission of Fine Arts Tel: (202) 504-2200 Charles H. Atherton Fax: (202) 504-2195

Executive Secretary Commission of Fine Arts The Building Museum Suite 312

441 F Street, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20001 **Commodity Futures Trading Commission**

Thomas J. Erickson

Director, Office of Legislative and **Intergovernmental Affairs**

Commodity Futures Trading Commission

3 Lafayette Center

1155 21st Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20581

Consumer Information Center

Walt Dornfried

Congressional Liaison E-mail: walt.dornfried@gsa.gov

Consumer Information Center

Room G142

18th and F Streets, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20405

Consumer Product Safety Commission

Robert J. Wager

Director of Congressional Relations

Consumer Product Safety Commission

Room 720

4330 East-West Highway

Bethesda, MD 20814

Corporation for National Service

Eugene Sofer

Director of Congressional and

Intergovernmental Relations

Corporation for National Service

8th Floor

1201 New York Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20525

District of Columbia

Woody Woodrich Legislative Analyst for Congressional Affairs,

District of Columbia

Suite 1010 South

441 Fourth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20001

Tel: (202) 501-1794

Tel: (202) 418-5075

Fax: (202) 418-5542

Fax: (202) 501-4281

Tel: (301) 504-0515

Fax: (301) 504-0016

Tel: (202) 606-5000 ext. 246

Fax: (202) 565-2784

Tel: (202) 727-6265

Fax: (202) 727-6895

Environmental Protection Agency Tel: (202) 260-5203

John Reeder Fax: (202) 260-4372

Deputy Associate Administrator

of Congressional and Intergovernmental Relations

Environmental Protection Agency

8th Floor, West Tower

401 M Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20460

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

Tel: (202) 663-4900 William J. White, Jr. Fax: (202) 663-4912

Acting Director, Office of Communications

and Legislative Affairs

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

Room 9024

1801 L Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20507

Export-Import Bank of the United States Tel: (202) 565-3233 William Hellert Fax: (202) 565-3236

Deputy Vice President

Congressional and External Affairs

Export-Import Bank of the United States

Room 1261

811 Vermont Avenue, N.W. (David W. Carter, Vice President)

Tel: (202) 565-3203) Washington, D.C. 20571

Tel: (703) 883-4400

(Lou Sizemore)

Farm Credit Administration

Fax: (703) 790-3260 Eileen M. McMahon Director, Office of Congressional E-mail: info-line@fca.gov

and Public Affairs

Farm Credit Administration

Room 4120

1501 Farm Credit Drive

McLean, VA 22102-5090

Federal Communications Commission Tel: (202) 418-1900

Sheryl J. Wilkerson Fax: (202) 418-2806

Director, Office of Legislative

and Intergovernmental Affairs Correspondence: (202) 418-1900/1910

Federal Communications Commission

Room 808

1919 M Street, N.W.

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

Tel: (202) 898-7055 Alice C. Goodman Fax: (202) 898-3745/7062

Director, Office of Legislative Affairs

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

Room 6076

550 17th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20429

Federal Election Commission Tel: (202) 694-1006 Fax: (202) 219-2338

Christina Van Brakle

Congressional Affairs Officer

Federal Election Commission

Room 933

999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Federal Emergency Management Agency Tel: (202) 646-4500

Martha S. Braddock Fax: (202) 646-3600

Director of Congressional and Legislative Affairs

Federal Emergency Management Agency

Room 819

500 C Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20472

Federal Labor Relations Authority Tel: (202) 482-6500

Kimberly Weaver Fax: (202) 482-6635

Congressional Liaison

Federal Labor Relations Authority

Room 410

607 14th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20424-0001

Federal Maritime Commission Tel: (202) 523-5740

David Miles Fax: (202) 523-5738

Legislative Counsel

Federal Maritime Commission

800 North Capitol Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20573

Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service Tel: (202) 606-5444

Jane Lorber Fax: (202) 606-5345

Acting General Counsel

Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service

2100 K Street, N.W.

Federal Reserve System Tel: (202) 452-3456

Donald J. Winn Fax: (202) 452-2611

Assistant to the Board for Congressional Liaison

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System

Room B-2125

20th and C Streets, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20551

Federal Trade CommissionLorraine Miller

Tel: (202) 326-2195
Fax: (202) 326-3585

Director, Office of Congressional Relations Correspondence: (202) 326-2187

Federal Trade Commission

Room 404

6th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20580

General Services AdministrationWilliam R. Ratchford

Tel: (202) 501-0563
Fax: (202) 219-5742

Associate Administrator, Office of Congressional

and Intergovernmental Affairs

General Services Administration

18th and F Streets, N.W., Room 6105

Washington, D.C. 20405

Inter-American Foundation Tel: (703) 841-3894

Adolfo A. Franco Fax: (703) 841-3595

Congressional Liaison

Inter-American Foundation

10th Floor

901 North Stuart Street

Arlington, VA 22203

Interstate Commerce Commission see Surface Transportation Board

Legal Services CorporationTel: (202) 336-8897

Bob Echols

Fax: (202) 336-8952

Director of Communications Legal Services Corporation

11th Floor

750 First Street, N.E.

Merit Systems Protection Board

For case-related matters: Tel: (202) 653-7200
Patricia Paige Fax: (202) 653-7130

Congressional Liaison Officer Merit Systems Protection Board

Room 806

1120 Vermont Avenue, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20419

For legislative matters: Tel: (202) 653-7171 Susan L. Williams Fax: (202) 653-6203

Congressional Liaison Officer Merit Systems Protection Board

Room 816

1120 Vermont Avenue, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20419

National Academy of Sciences see National Research Council

National Aeronautics and Space Administration
Mary D. Kerwin

Tel: (202) 358-1055
Fax: (202) 358-4340

Deputy Associate Administrator for Legislative Affairs

National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Two Independence Square, Room 9L33

300 E Street, S.W. (Phyllis A. Love and Lynn W. Heninger, Washington, D.C. 20546 Deputy Associates for Legislative Affairs)

National Archives and Records Administration
John A. Constance
Director of Congressional Affairs
National Archives and Records Administration

Tel: (301) 713-7340
Fax: (301) 713-7344
E-mail: shawnmorton@
arch1.nara.gov

8601 Adelphi Road College Park, MD 20740

National Capital Planning Commission
(Vacant)

Tel: (202) 482-7200
Fax: (202) 482-7272

Director of Public Affairs

National Capital Planning Commission

Suite 301

801 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

National Commission on Libraries

and Information Science Tel: (202) 606-9200 Fax: (202) 606-9203 Robert Willard Acting Executive Director E-mail: rw_nclis@inet.ed.gov

National Commission on Libraries and Information Science

Suite 820

1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20005

National Council on Disability Tel: (202) 272-2004 Mark S. Quigley Fax: (202) 272-2022 Public Affairs Specialist TDD: (202) 272-2074

National Council on Disability

Suite 1050

1331 F Street N.W. Washington, D.C. 20004

National Credit Union Administration Tel: (703) 518-6330 Robert Loftus Fax: (703) 518-6409 E-mail: pacamail@ncua.gov

Director of Public and Congressional Affairs National Credit Union Administration

1775 Duke Street

Alexandria, VA 22314-3401

National Endowment for the Arts Tel: (202) 682-5434

Richard Woodruff Fax: (202) 682-5638

Director, Office of Congressional Liaison

National Endowment for the Arts

Room 524

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20506

National Endowment for the Humanities Tel: (202) 606-8328

Ann Young Orr Fax: (202) 606-8588

Congressional Liaison

National Endowment for the Humanities

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Room 504

Washington, D.C. 20506

National Labor Relations Board Tel: (202) 273-1940 John J. Toner Fax: (202) 273-4270

Executive Secretary

National Labor Relations Board

Room 11600

1099 14th Street, N.W.

National Mediation Board Tel: (202) 523-5920 Stephen Crable Fax: (202) 523-1494

Chief of Staff

National Mediation Board

Suite 250 East

1301 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20572

National Research Council

James E. Jensen

Tel: (202) 334-1601

Fax: (202) 334-2419

Director, Office of Congressional

and Government Affairs

National Research Council

Room 220

2101 Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20418

National Science FoundationTel: (703) 306-1070Julia MooreFax: (703) 306-0159

Director, Office of Legislative and Public Affairs

National Science Foundation

Room 1245

4201 Wilson Boulevard (Joel Widder, Deputy Director)

Arlington, VA 22230

National Transportation Safety Board Tel: (202) 314-6120

Jamie Finch Fax: (202) 314-6122

Director, Office of Government and Public Affairs

National Transportation Safety Board

490 L'Enfant Plaza, S.W.

6th Floor

Washington, D.C. 20594

Nuclear Regulatory Commission Tel: (301) 415-1776 Dennis K. Rathbun Fax: (301) 415-8571

Director

Office of Congressional Affairs Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

Occupational Safety and Health Review

 Commission
 Tel: (202) 606-5398

 Linda A. Whitsett
 Fax: (202) 606-5050

 Public Affairs Specialist
 Voice Mail: (202) 606-5100

Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission

1120 20th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036-3419

Office of Personnel Management Capitol ext. 54955

Charlene Luskey Tel: (202) 225-4955 Chief, Congressional Liaison Office Fax: (202) 632-0832

Office of Personnel Management

B-332 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

Overseas Private Investment Corporation Tel: (202) 336-8417

Richard Horanburg Fax: (202) 336-7949

Director, Congressional Affairs

Overseas Private Investment Corporation

1100 New York Avenue, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20527-0001

Panama Canal Commission Tel: (202) 634-6441

John A. Mills Fax: (202) 634-6439

Secretary

Panama Canal Commission

Suite 1050 (David Ballenger, Assistant to the Secretary for 1825 I Street, N.W. Congressional Affairs, handles telephone inquiries; correspondence should be addressed to Mr. Mills)

Peace CorpsTel: (202) 606-3210Gloria JohnsonFax: (202) 606-3150Director of Congressional RelationsE-mail: oconnor@peacecorps.gov

Peace Corps Room 8425

1990 K Street, N.W. (Erin O'Connor, Legislative Liaison Officer, Washington, D.C. 20526 Andrew Bernstein, Legislative Liaison Officer)

Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation Tel: (202) 326-4010

Judy Schub ext. 3436

Assistant Executive Director for Fax: (202) 326-4016

Legislative Affairs

Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation

1200 K Street, N.W., Suite 210

Washington, D.C. 20005

Postal Rate CommissionTel: (202) 789-6840Margaret P. CrenshawFax: (202) 789-6886Chief Administrative Officer and SecretaryE-mail: prc-admin@prc.gov

Postal Rate Commission

Suite 300

1333 H Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20268-0001

President's Committee on Employment of

People with DisabilitiesTel: (202) 376-6200John L. LancasterFax: (202) 376-6219Executive DirectorTDD: (202) 376-6205President's Committee on Employment ofE-mail: jlancast@pcepd.gov

People with Disabilities

Suite 300

1331 F Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20004-1107

President's Council on Physical

 Fitness and Sports
 Tel: (202) 690-5179

 Joan Komlos
 Fax: (202) 690-5211

Director of Communications

The President's Council on Physical

Fitness and Sports

Room 738-H

200 Independence Avenue, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20201 (Sandra Perlmutter, Executive Director)

Railroad Retirement Board Tel: (202) 272-7742

Marian Powers Gibson Fax: (202) 272-7728

Director, Office of Legislative Affairs

Railroad Retirement Board

Suite 500

1310 G Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005-3004

Resolution Trust Corporation see Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

Securities and Exchange Commission Tel: (202) 942-0014 Kaye Williams Fax: (202) 942-9650

Director of Legislative Affairs

Securities and Exchange Commission

Room 6102

450 Fifth Street, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20549

Securities Investor Protection Corporation Tel: (202) 371-8300

Michael E. Don Fax: (202) 371-6728

President

Securities Investor Protection Corporation

Suite 800

805 15th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005-2215 (Stephen P. Harbeck, General Counsel)

Selective Service System

Archibald Kielly Fax: (703) 605-4106

Tel: (703) 605-4100

Tel: (202) 565-1594

Assistant to the Director for Political Affairs

Selective Service System

1515 Wilson Boulevard (Lewis Brodsky, Director Arlington, VA 22209-2425 Public and Congressional Affairs)

Small Business AdministrationTel: (202) 205-6700Kris SwedinFax: (202) 205-7374

Assistant Administrator for

Congressional and Legislative Affairs

Small Business Administration

7th Floor

409 Third Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20416-2230

 Smithsonian Institution
 Tel: (202) 357-2962

 Donald Hardy
 Fax: (202) 357-4604

Director, Office of Government Relations

Smithsonian Institution 1000 Jefferson Dr., SW

Room 220

Smithsonian Institution Building

Washington, D.C. 20560

Social Security Administration Tel: (410) 965-3929 Edmond DiGiorgio Fax: (410) 966-5388

Director, Congressional Relations Staff

Social Security Administration

3210 West Highrise Building

6401 Security Boulevard

Baltimore, MD 21235

Social Security Liaison Office

Rosetta Young, Barbara Williams

Congressional Relations Specialists

Social Security Liaison Office

G3 Lobby One, Rayburn House Office Building

Tel: Capitol ext.53133

Tel: (202) 225-3133

Fax: Capitol ext.53144

Fax: (202) 225-3144

Washington, D.C. 20515

Surface Transportation Board

Dan King Fax: (202) 565-9016

Director, Congressional and Public Services

Surface Transportation Board

Room 842

1925 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20423-0001

Tennessee Valley Authority Tel: (202) 898-2999

Joseph D. Bailey Fax: (202) 898-2998

Washington Representative, Office of Government Relations

Tennessee Valley Authority

Suite 300

1 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20444

U.S. Arms Control and Disarmament Agency
Tel: (202) 647-3612

Ivo Spalatin Fax: (202) 647-0024

Director of Congressional Affairs

U.S. Arms Control and Disarmament Agency

Room 5637

320 21st Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20451

U.S. Information Agency Tel: (202) 619-6828

Ronna Freiberg Fax: (202) 619-6876

Director, Office of Congressional and

Intergovernmental Affairs

U.S. Information Agency

Room 852

301 Fourth Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20547

U.S. International Trade Commission Tel: (202) 205-3151

Nancy Carman Fax: (202) 205-2139 Congressional Relations Officer E-mail: ncarman@usitc.gov

U.S. International Trade Commission

Room 716

500 E Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20436

U.S. Postal Service Tel: (202) 268-2506

Government Relations Fax: (202) 268-2503

Deborah K. Willhite, Vice President

475 L'Enfant Plaza, S.W. Room 10804

Washington, D.C. 20260-3100

Congressional Outreach

| ID, IL, KS, KY, MA, | Ken Currier | 268-3616 |
|---------------------|---------------|----------|
| MO, MT, NJ, NV, OH | Renee Gadson | 268-6874 |
| UT, WI, WY | Alease Newman | 268-6028 |
| | | |
| AL, CO, LA, NE, MN | John Hagarty | 268-3746 |
| NM, NC, OR, SD, VT, | Cheryl Woody | 268-3747 |
| WA, WV | Robert Faruq | 268-3750 |

| NY, PA, SC, VI D.C., FL, GA, IA, MD, OK, RI, VA | Laurie Weiner Mitch King Cheryl Woody Bill Lally | 268-3743 268-3740 268-3747 268-3749 |
|--|---|--|
| CT, IN, MI, PR, TX, | Mary Ann Simpson Donna Angel Judy Principe | 268-3740 268-3742 268-3744 |
| AK, AS, AZ, AR, CA, DE, GU, HI, ME, MS, NH, ND, TN | Bill Weagley | 268-3745 |

Index

All telephone numbers carry Washington, D.C. area code 202 unless otherwise indicated; 301 is the area code for the Maryland suburbs (410 for Baltimore) and 703 for the Virginia suburbs of Washington, D.C.

| Academy of Sciences, National see National Research Council | 25 |
|---|----|
| ACTION see Corporation for National Service | 19 |
| Aeronautics and Space Administration, National 358-1055 | 23 |
| African Development Foundation | 17 |
| Agency for International Development | 17 |
| Agriculture, Department of | 4 |
| Air Force, Department of | 7 |
| House - 56656/7; Senate - 42481 | 7 |
| Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms, Bureau of 927-8490 | 16 |
| American Battle Monuments Commission (703) 696-6900 | 17 |
| Amtrak | 18 |
| Appalachian Regional Commission | 18 |
| Architectural and Transportation Barriers Compliance Board 272-5434 | 18 |
| Archives and Records Administration, National (301) 713-7340 | 23 |
| Arms Control and Disarmament Agency, U.S | 29 |
| Army Corps of Engineers, U.S | 8 |
| Army, Department of the | 7 |
| House - 53853; Senate - 42881/2 | 7 |
| Arts, National Endowment for the | 24 |
| Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms | 16 |
| Bureau of Indian Affairs | 11 |
| Bureau of Land Management | 11 |
| Bureau of Prisons | 13 |
| Bureau of Reclamation | 11 |
| Bureau of the Census | 5 |
| | 5 |
| Census, Bureau of the | 18 |
| Central Intelligence Agency | |
| Civil Rights, Commission on | 18 |
| Civil Rights, Office for | 9 |
| Coast Guard, U.S | 15 |
| House - 54775; Senate - 42913 | 15 |
| Commerce, Department of | 4 |
| Commission of Fine Arts | 18 |
| Commission on Civil Rights | 18 |
| Commodity Futures Trading Commission | 19 |
| Communications Commission, Federal | 20 |
| Comptroller of the Currency | 16 |
| Congressional Budget Office | 1 |
| Congressional Research Service Capitol ext.75700 | 2 |
| Consumer Information Center | 19 |
| Consumer Product Safety Commission | 19 |
| Corporation for National Service | 19 |
| Council of Economic Advisers | 3 |
| Council on Environmental Quality | 3 |

| Credit Union Administration, National |) 518-6330 | 24 |
|--|-------------|----|
| Customs Service, U.S | | 16 |
| Defense Intelligence Agency (703 |) 697-5101 | 6 |
| Defense Logistics Agency (703 | 767-6310 | 6 |
| Defense, Department of |) 697-6210 | 6 |
| Defense Security Assistance Agency (703 |) 604-6617 | 7 |
| Department of Agriculture | | 4 |
| Department of Commerce | | 4 |
| Department of Defense |) 697-6210 | 6 |
| Department of Education | 401-0020 | 9 |
| Department of Energy | | 9 |
| Department of Health and Human Services | | 10 |
| Department of Housing and Urban Development | | 11 |
| Department of Justice | | 13 |
| Department of Labor | | 14 |
| Department of State | | 15 |
| Department of the Air Force | | 7 |
| House - 56656/7; Sena | | 7 |
| Department of the Army (703 | | 7 |
| House - 53853; Senat | e - 42881/2 | 7 |
| Department of the Interior | | 11 |
| Department of the Navy | | 8 |
| House - 685-6079; Senate | | 8 |
| Department of the Treasury | | 15 |
| Department of Transportation | | 15 |
| Department of Veterans Affairs | | 16 |
| • | | 21 |
| Deposit Insurance Corporation, Federal | | 27 |
| Disabilities, President's Committee on Employment of People with | | 24 |
| Disability, National Council on | | 19 |
| District of Columbia | | 19 |
| Drug Enforcement Administration | | _ |
| Economic Advisers, Council of | | 3 |
| Economic Development Administration | | 5 |
| Education, Department of | | 9 |
| Election Commission, Federal | | 21 |
| Emergency Management Agency, Federal | | 21 |
| Energy Regulatory Commission, Federal | | 10 |
| Energy, Department of | | 9 |
| Environmental Protection Agency | | 20 |
| Environmental Quality, Council on | | 3 |
| Equal Employment Opportunity Commission | | 20 |
| Export-Import Bank of the United States | | 20 |
| Farm Credit Administration | | 20 |
| Federal Bureau of Investigation | | 13 |
| Federal Communications Commission | | 20 |
| Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation | | 21 |
| Federal Election Commission | | 21 |
| Federal Emergency Management Agency | | 21 |
| Federal Energy Regulatory Commission | | 10 |
| Federal Labor Relations Authority | 482-6500 | 21 |
| | | |

| Federal Maritime Commission | | 21 |
|---|----------------------------------|----|
| Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service | | 21 |
| Federal Reserve System | | 22 |
| Federal Trade Commission | | 22 |
| Fine Arts, Commission of | | 18 |
| First Lady, Office of the | | 3 |
| Fish and Wildlife Service | 208-5403 | 12 |
| Food and Drug Administration (301) | 443-3793 | 10 |
| Forest Service | 205-1617 | 4 |
| General Accounting Office | 512-4400 | 1 |
| General Services Administration | 501-0563 | 22 |
| Geological Survey, U.S | 648-4455 | 12 |
| Government Printing Office | | 1 |
| Health and Human Services, Department of | 690-7627 | 10 |
| Health Care Financing Administration | | 10 |
| Housing and Urban Development, Department of | | 11 |
| Humanities, National Endowment for the | | 24 |
| Immigration and Naturalization Service | | 13 |
| Indian Affairs, Bureau of | | 11 |
| Information Agency, U.S. | | 29 |
| Institute of Standards and Technology, National (301) | | 5 |
| Institutes of Health, National | | 11 |
| Inter-American Foundation | | 22 |
| Interior, Department of the | | 11 |
| Internal Revenue Service | | 16 |
| International Trade Administration | | 5 |
| International Trade Commission, U.S. | | 29 |
| Interstate Commerce Commission see Surface Transportation Board | | 28 |
| Joint Chiefs of Staff | | 9 |
| Justice Programs, Office of | | 14 |
| Justice, Department of | | 13 |
| Labor Relations Authority, Federal | | 21 |
| Labor Relations Board, National | | 24 |
| Labor, Department of | | 14 |
| Land Management, Bureau of | 452 5010 | 11 |
| Lagal Sarvings Corporation | 1 32-3010 226 9907 | 22 |
| Legal Services Corporation | | 24 |
| | | 24 |
| Library of Congress | | 2 |
| Loan Division (requests for books) | | 3 |
| Management and Budget, Office of | | 8 |
| Marine Corps, U.S House - 685-6079; Senate - | | |
| Maritime Commission, Federal | | 21 |
| Marshals Service, U.S. | | 14 |
| Mediation and Conciliation Service, Federal | | 21 |
| Mediation Board, National | | 25 |
| Merit Systems Protection Board | | 23 |
| Legis. issues | | 23 |
| Mine Safety and Health Administration | | 14 |
| Minerals Management Service | | 12 |
| Minority Business Development Agency | 482-5061 | 5 |

| National Academy of Sciences see National Research Council | | 23 |
|---|----------|----|
| National Aeronautics and Space Administration | | 23 |
| National Archives and Records Administration (301) 7 | | 23 |
| National Capital Planning Commission | | 23 |
| National Commission on Libraries and Information Science 6 | | 24 |
| National Council on Disability | | 24 |
| National Credit Union Administration | | 24 |
| National Drug Control Policy, Office of | | 3 |
| National Endowment for the Arts | | 24 |
| National Endowment for the Humanities | | 24 |
| National Institute of Standards and Technology (301) 9 | 975-3080 | 5 |
| National Institutes of Health | 496-1461 | 11 |
| National Labor Relations Board | 273-1940 | 24 |
| National Mediation Board | 523-5920 | 25 |
| National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration | 482-4981 | 6 |
| National Park Service | | 12 |
| National Research Council | 334-1601 | 25 |
| National Science Foundation | 306-1070 | 25 |
| National Security Agency/Central Security Service (301) 6 | 688-7246 | 9 |
| National Security Council | 456-9171 | 3 |
| National Telecommunications and Information Administration 4 | | 6 |
| National Transportation Safety Board | | 25 |
| Navy, Department of | | 8 |
| House - 685-6079; Senate - 6 | | 8 |
| Nuclear Regulatory Commission | | 25 |
| Occupational Safety and Health Administration | | 14 |
| Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission | | 25 |
| Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, National | | 6 |
| Office for Civil Rights | | 9 |
| Office of Justice Programs | | 14 |
| Office of Management and Budget | | 3 |
| Office of National Drug Control Policy | | 3 |
| Office of Personnel Management | | 26 |
| Office of Science and Technology Policy | | 4 |
| Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement | | 12 |
| Office of the First Lady | | 3 |
| Office of the U.S. Trade Representative | | 4 |
| Office of the Vice President | | 4 |
| Office of Thrift Supervision | | 16 |
| Overseas Private Investment Corporation | | 26 |
| Panama Canal Commission | | 26 |
| Park Service, National | | 12 |
| Patent and Trademark Office | | 6 |
| ` , | | 26 |
| Peace Corps | | |
| Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation | | 26 |
| Personnel Management, Office of | | 26 |
| Physical Fitness and Sports, President's Council | | 27 |
| Postal Rate Commission | | 26 |
| Postal Service, U.S. | | 29 |
| President's Committee on Employment of People with Disabilities . 3 | 3/6-6200 | 27 |

| D 11 4 G 11 D 1 1 D 1 1 D 1 1 D 1 1 D 1 1 D 1 1 D 1 1 D 1 1 D 1 1 D 1 | 27 |
|---|---------|
| President's Council on Physical Fitness and Sports | 27 |
| Prisons, Bureau of | 13 |
| Railroad Retirement Board | 27 |
| Reclamation, Bureau of | 11 |
| Research Council, National | 25 |
| Resolution Trust Corporation see Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation | 21 |
| Science and Technology Policy, Office of | 4 |
| Science Foundation, National | 25 |
| Securities and Exchange Commission | 27 |
| Securities Investor Protection Corporation | 27 |
| Selective Service System | 28 |
| Small Business Administration | 28 |
| Smithsonian Institution | 28 |
| Social Security Administration | 28 |
| Social Security Liaison Office Capitol ext. 53133 | 28 |
| State, Department of | 15 |
| Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (301) 443-4640 | 10 |
| Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement, Office of 208-2565 | 12 |
| Surface Transportation Board | 28 |
| Telecommunications and Information Administration, National 482-1551 | 6 |
| Tennessee Valley Authority | 29 |
| Thrift Supervision, Office of | 16 |
| Trade Administration, International | 5 |
| Trade Commission, Federal | 22 |
| Trade Commission, U.S. International | 29 |
| | 29 4 |
| Trade Representative, Office of the U.S | |
| Transportation Safety Board, National | 25 |
| Transportation, Department of | 15 |
| Treasury, Department of the | 15 |
| U.S. Arms Control and Disarmament Agency | 29 |
| U.S. Army Corps of Engineers | 8 |
| U.S. Coast Guard | 15 |
| House - 54775; Senate - 42913 | 15 |
| U.S. Customs Service | 16 |
| U.S. Geological Survey | 12 |
| U.S. Information Agency | 29 |
| U.S. International Trade Commission | 29 |
| U.S. Marine Corps | 8 |
| U.S. Marshals Service | 14 |
| U.S. Postal Service | 29 |
| Veterans Affairs, Department of | 16 |
| Vice President, Office of the | 4 |
| White House | 2 |